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ADDENDUM NO.: 5

IFB or RFP NO.: Bid No. 645

Bid Title: Animal Cages and Cabinet Washer
Project: Queens College

Bid Opening Date: February 21, 2020

Bid Opening Date - Extended

This addendum is to reflect the change in the bid opening date from February 13, 2020 at 2:30 PM to February 21 at
2:30 PM. All bids are to be received by DASNY no later than February 21, 2020 at 2:30 PM.

Response to RFls - Updated

Question 1: Per our site visit ... it appears that there may be some difficulty getting the 160-cage racks into the
elevator. If you take a look at the first attachment you can see the concern. While it appears that it may
work it is very tight and we cannot be 100% sure. Would you consider using a 140-cage rack instead? The
140-cage rack is 9” shorter in length and will definitely fit in the elevator.

Answer 1:  Cage Washing Area RE-000: This is the basement level, and accessible from the west end entry at the
same level. There is no need to use elevator to get to room RE-000.

Second Floor Cages: The College would like to move forward with the 160-cage racks, as specified. If the
elevator is not large enough to transfer the 160-cage rack to the second floor, then stairs are an
alternative option.

Enter at the 1° floor north side (main entrance) and use the stairway at east side to go up one story (2
scissor flights). The stair width is approximately 48” and there does not appear to be any height issue.

Question 2: The doorway to the animal holding room has a measured width of 33” which is not wide enough for the
racks to pass through. Is that door going to be replaced as part of the renovation? If so, the rack measures
35” wide, so we need something that will be wider than that.

Answer 2:  Cage Washing Area RE-000: There is a set of double doors (2 - 3’-0”) accessing the same space and would
allow for the equipment to be placed after completion of the new work efforts. Therefore, no issue with
door entry at location where racks and cage washer are to be placed on this floor.

Second Floor Cages: The doors entering the 2™ floor rooms are 48” wide opening (36” door & 12” side
leaf), therefore greater than 35” wide.
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Question 3: We were just reviewing the most recent addendum and are still not clear how we are getting our racks
through the door in question.

The redline [per the attachment] points to the door that is too narrow for our racks. Your response says
there is a set of double doors we can use instead of this door but we do not see double door access to this
room. Do you have additional details that we are missing?

Answer 3:  Please see attached drawings. As indicated, there is a 36” and 12” side leaf that opens providing 48"
opening into the room.
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Test-Fit
Item Description Size Status Ttem ID [ tem Description Size Status Testfit drawings are used to confirm that the program
2.1 I mount pre-rinse with add-on faucet B centers vacuum breaker | New 32 ss 1-compartment sink 36 %275 (14" D bowl) ew requllememsrcagrzz ahﬁ?:nn;‘ogi?dnwﬂ:; }gfs;?:;u[;:?
2.2 |wall mount lab mixing Taucel clr rigid vacuum breaker _QEW 33 stl cyl Tnder brackel with chain fits 4°-12" cylinder ew prep: g
4 undercounter glass wash 24x27.5 New 38 |ss rack T0x24x71 E xisti
7 safety station (emergency shower with eyewash) ew 37 | bird cage 24x13 4% 13"
9.1 30x48 adaptable lab bench with shelves, undershelf LED | 30"x48"x30"-36" adjustable |New 38 bird cage 17x18 7"x18"
lighting, power outlets, phenolic top 39 storage rack for bird cage 4" x45"
9.2 |30x48 adaptable lab bench with shelves, undershelf LED | 30"x48"x30"-36" adjustable |New 41 55 rack Ox23x63
lighting, power outlets, ss top 42 |ss cart 24"x 36" k39"
9.3 |30x60 adaptable lab bench with shelves, undershelf LED | 30"x60"x30™-36" adjustable |New 45 |morgue freezer 2x32x71
lighting, power outlets, phenolic toj 48 lab chair desk-height on casters height-adjustable . agn .
LX) Q%Eﬁgadaplable ab bench with shelves, undershell LED |30 %60 %30 -36" adjusiable | New refngerator Eﬁ.%xﬂxéﬁ Existing Animal Faclllty RE-200 Suite
lighting, power outlets, ss top, bottom shelf 100 ually ve ng system - [35 X1 2 %B0 New
95 |30x72 adaptable lab bench with shelves, undershelf LED | 30"x72"x30"-30" adjustable |New sided unit with rack-mounted blowers
lightin wer outlets, phenolic to 107 | pool experiment tank approx 42” dia. Existing June 19, 2019 | A | 5
10.2 |30x60 adaptable lab bench with shelves, 24" sink cabinet, |30"x60"x36" New










